Aira Temporal

From: James Huish

Sent: 07 April 2020 09:41

To: '‘Brad Pearse'; James Chalmers

Cc: Tim Miles; John Knight; Gobind Mirchandani; 'Ed Wheeler'

Subject: 81 Avenue Road - Implementation - Knight Build Appointment

Attachments: 81 Avenue Road - Planning Implementation Reduced Scope Rev 2.pdf; KB441-

SK-801 RO1.pdf; KB441-SK-800 RO1.pdf

Dear Brad and James
Thank you for your revised scope of work relating to the Site at no. 81 Avenue Road.

On behalf of our Client, Mrs Veena B Mirchandani, we are pleased to confirm that your revised scope of works, of 2
April 2020, is agreed.

The client has also confirmed Knight Build’s attendance at the Site on Wednesday 8 April 2020 to commence the
undertaking of works to implement the planning permission, reference 2016/5197/P, in accordance with the following
documents:

¢ Knight Build Limited — 81 Avenue Road — Planning Implementation Works, dated 2 April 2020;

e Drawing Ref. KB441-SK-800 Rev 01 — Site Set Up (Knight Build Limited)

e Drawing Ref. KB441-SK-801 Rev 01 - Section AA (Knight Build Limited)
The client representative will meet you on Site on Wednesday prior to works commencing.

As advised in your previous instruction, any invoices should be issued to Ed Wheeler at Wolff Architects who will
forward it over to the client for review.

If there are any issues with your appointment or on-site works, please do not hesitate to contact either Gobind, Ed, or
myself.

Kind regards

James





